SOUTH OF MARKET PROJECT AREA COMMITTEE

. I" # $"%htk ")) C

Advisory Body to the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency

EXECUTIVE SUBCOMMITTEE
Monday May 14, 2007
12:00 noon

Presiding Chair (12:10 PM)
Chris Durazo

Roll Call (12:10 PM)

Present: Chris Durazo, Raymon Smith (/12:07 PM), Charles Range/SOM Health Center
(/12:10 PM), Marie Romero (/12:09 PM) and Ingrid Aquino (/12:13 PM)

Absent: John Melone/SAN

Staff: Marcia Ban and Karen Nolan

Agency Staff: Mike Grisso

Guests: Henry Karnilowicz, Rudy Corpuz & Romerico Riemedio/United Playaz and Angelica
Cabande/Bindlestiff Studios

Chair’s Report (12:11 PM)

Ms. Durazo announced that a picnic will be held at Victoria Manalo Draves Park to
celebrate the end of the school year at Bessie Carmichael. The picnic will be held on June
12", from 1-5 PM and they are currently seeking volunteers and donations. They expect to
have approximately 500 people in attendance.

Approval of Executive Committee Minutes (12:13 PM)
Motion: “To approve the minutes of the April 2007 Executive Committee as is.”

Vote: Yes: 5 No: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Passes

Agenda Order (12:14 PM)
1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16

Motion: “To approve the Executive Committee agenda as is.”
Vote: Yes: 5 No: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Passes
Announcement of next Executive Committee meeting

Ms. Durazo announced that the next Executive Committee meeting would be Monday June
11th, 2007 at noon.

Executive/Minutes (18 May 07) 1



Staff Matters

Agenda Item 6. Secretary/Treasurer’s Report by Marcia Ban (12:16 PM)

Ms. Ban announced that everyone has a copy of the monthly financial report through April.
We have 82% of our budget allocated and 17% remaining. We are in good shape with two
months left in the fiscal year.

Agenda Item 7. Staff Activities Report by Marcia Ban (12:18 PM)

Ms. Ban announced that staff is currently awaiting the crime statistics from the Southern
Station for the newsletter. She stated that she is writing an article about the alley
streetscape project. Mr. Grisso questioned Ms. Ban writing this article. Ms. Ban responded
that she has not heard from Ms. Pickering with regard to an article and it is important for
the community to know about the project. Ms. Ban will write the article using information
from the handouts. Ms. Durazo and Mr. Smith stated that it is important to notify the
community about this project as soon as possible. Mr. Grisso stated that the Agency would
be sending a letter to the community with regard to the alley streetscape project. Ms.
Aquino stated that we must get as much information to the community as soon as possible.
Mr. Grisso stated that he does not agree.

Ms. Ban announced that she received e-mail correspondence from the DA’s office inquiring
about hanging planter baskets on 6" Street. This person was asking because they have a
personal interest in seeing them placed to help beautify the area. Ms. Ban stated that
hanging planter baskets are being put up from AT&T Park all the way up to Moscone Center
and along Third Street. She stated that the Noe Valley neighborhood is hanging planter
baskets in their area as well. Mr. Grisso suggested this be discussed further at the
Economics Committee. Ms. Aquino agreed to discuss this at the HS&HS Committee.

PAC Matters

Agenda Item 8. PAC Vacancies/Bad Standing by Marcia Ban (12:25 PM)

Ms. Ban announced that Mr. Sam Patel is currently in bad standing and must attend this
month’s PAC meeting or he would lose his seat. Mr. Corpuz, representing United Playaz
has missed three consecutive meetings and is no longer on the PAC. Mr. Corpuz is here
today to reapply for the CBO seat and appoint Mr. Remiedio, an employee of United Playaz
to fill the seat.

Mr. Corpuz thanked everyone for the opportunity to participate on the PAC. He stated that
with four young children and many meetings with United Playaz, it is difficult for him to
attend PAC meetings. Mr. Corpuz stated that he would like to reapply for the vacant seat as
United Playaz, but have Mr. Remiedio represent the organization on the PAC.

Mr. Remiedio announced that he is honored to be asked to represent United Playaz on the
PAC. He stated that it is important to have a representative for youth in the area. Mr.
Remiedio grew up on Russ Street and after being away for many years, he is back in the
neighborhood to work with youth and improve the area.

Mr. Range wanted to know if this were a reinstatement of the organization or a new
vacancy. He referred to the PAC by-laws and stated that we could vote to send United
Playaz to the full PAC for reinstatement, but the Board of Director’s of United Playaz must
send a letter appointing the representative. Ms. Aquino stated that Mr. Corpuz explained
why he could not attend and his reasons for appointing Mr. Remiedio. Mr. Range

Executive/Minutes (18 May 07) 2



responded that he did not have a problem with this, but we must follow our by-laws. Mr.
Corpuz agreed to provide a letter from United Playaz Board appointing Mr. Remiedio as
the representative for SOMPAC. Mr. Range made a motion and Ms. Aquino seconded the
motion.

Motion: “The Executive Committee recommends forwarding United Playaz application for
re-instatement to the CBO seat serving youth, teens and families, to the full PAC for a vote.”

Vote: Yes: 5 No: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Passes

Mr. Henry Karnilowicz is here to apply for the Business owner/service seat that was
vacated by Mr. Hammon. Mr. Karnilowicz announced that he is the owner of Occidental
Express and provides services to locals, as well as bringing outsiders to the area for
business. He stated that he previously held a seat on the PAC for four years and he cares
about PAC business. Mr. Karnilowicz stated that he wants to see a vibrant, diverse
community. Ms. Aquino asked if Mr. Karnilowicz was working on the Seneca Hotel
elevator. Mr. Karnilowicz stated that he worked with the owners with regard to revising the
plans for the elevator and he assisted them in getting the project through the city planning
process. Mr. Range made a motion and Mr. Smith seconded the motion.

Motion: “The Executive Committee recommends forwarding Mr. Karnilowicz’ application
for the vacant Business Owner/Service seat to the full PAC for a vote.

Vote: Yes: 5 No: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Passes

Agenda Item 9. Cost Estimate for Office Equipment by Marcia Ban (12:42 PM)

Ms. Ban announced that the PAC approved a line item in next year’s budget of $4000 for
new computers for the SOMPAC office. She has a cost estimate of $3195.67 leaving a
remainder of $804.67. This is not sufficient for the purchase of a laptop or a DLPG projector.
Ms. Ban stated that the Executive Committee could discuss this further or wait for next
year’s budget.

Mr. Smith wanted to know if Ms. Ban had the specifications on the new computers. Ms.
Ban replied that she does and could provide them. Mr. Smith wanted to know if we need an
action item to approve this. Ms. Ban stated that no action is required she is simply providing
information to the Executive Committee. Mr. Smith wanted to know if Ms. Ban received a
quote from Dell. Ms. Ban stated that she received a quote from Dell as well as six others
she reviewed on c-net’s website. Ms. Durazo stated that she has been researching new
digital projectors for her organization and the projectors that Ms. Ban is referring to are good
quality and a very good price.

Agenda Item 10. Policy Regarding Special PAC Meetings by Chris Durazo (12:48 PM)
Ms. Durazo announced that special meetings arise quite a bit and we have had quite a few
special meetings in the past few months. She would like to discuss the necessity of special
meetings and whether or not they are a good use of resources. Mr. Range referred to
special meetings and wondered if there have been too many. Ms. Ban stated that there was
a Special Bylaw Committee, a Special Budget Committee, the joint meeting with the
Western SOMA Citizen’s Planning Task Force and the SOMA Stabilization Fund and a
Special Housing meeting. Mr. Smith wanted to clarify that the Special Housing Committee
did not meet. They discussed the SRO Rehabilitation Loan Program at the Housing
Committee.

Ms. Durazo stated that she would like to discuss the justification for special meetings and
what the policy should be for a special meeting. Mr. Smith asked Ms. Durazo to define what
she meant by special needs for a meeting. Ms. Durazo explained that we should justify a
special meeting by determining that a particular issue could not be discussed during regular

Executive/Minutes (18 May 07) 3



meeting times. She would not like to overburden staff with a lot of extra meetings. Ms. Ban
explained that staff requires enough lead time for special meetings to notify other
organizations and to notice the meetings according to the Brown Act.

Mr. Grisso stated that in asking how many meetings are necessary, the PAC should think
about consistency. This is something the Agency looks for. There is not a great deal of room
for special committee meetings every month. We should be looking at other PAC’s in
reviewing how things are done. Special meetings put a burden not just on PAC staff, but on
Agency staff as well.

Ms. Aquino commented that the Bayview is a huge area with a great deal occurring right
now. There are a lot of issues here for us to meet about and we have to work very hard in
this area. Ms. Durazo stated that she would like to begin the discussion with regard to
special meetings and not set a policy today. Mr. Smith stated that there are a lot of issues,
but there is a lot of dead weight on the PAC. A lot of members show up only for the General
PAC meeting. He suggested that we look at our bylaws and maybe we should change them
to state if you do not attend subcommittee meetings and participate, you should get off the
subcommittee

Mr. Range stated that the chair should determine guidelines for special meetings. When a
special meeting is called we must determine if it is critical to the Redevelopment Agency
because that is who we advise. If a special meeting does not meet those criteria then the
chair should advise the committee chair to hear the item at the regularly scheduled meeting.
Even if there are particular people that you want to attend a meeting, it would be a routine
item unless it is a critical matter going before the Redevelopment Agency Commission.

Agenda Item 11. Communication with Project Area Community Members by Chris
Durazo (1:09 PM)

Ms. Durazo announced that we have spent the first year after the PAC elections getting to
know one another. She would like to begin having lunch with each member, beginning with
the chairs of each committee to see where we are and where we would like to go. Ms.
Durazo would like to ask each chair to meet with individual committee members to find out
why they are not attending committee meetings.

Ms. Romero referred to the Economics Committee and stated that it is difficult for people to
attend a 6:00 PM meeting. She spoke with several business owners in the area and they
stated that it is difficult to attend meetings after hours. Ms. Romero stated that she may
consider moving her meeting back to 12:00 PM in the hopes that more people could attend.

Mr. Smith stated that he would echo the concerns of attendance and has experienced the
same problem at the Housing Committee. He stated that until we fine tune what we are
going to do and how we are going to do it, we are wasting time. Ms. Durazo stated that we
are just beginning the discussion and she would like to continue this discussion. She
announced that we may have a training session for the chairs of the committees. Ms.
Romero stated that she would like to have a package of information regarding her duties.
Ms. Ban reminded Ms. Romero that the orientation package given to all PAC members
contains the information she is looking for. Mr. Smith stated that he would like to see a
deadline for the lunches and trainings. Ms. Durazo stated that we could possibly complete
this by July.

Ms. Ban reminded members that Mr. Smith spoke last month of discrimination in the
neighborhood and there was supposed to be discussion about that this month. Mr. Smith
stated that he spoke of a perception of discrimination. Mr. Range stated we do not have
specific goals of what we want to achieve in one year or even five years. If we are trying to

Executive/Minutes (18 May 07) 4



increase the housing stock and beautify the area, then we should concentrate on these
specific interests. Ms. Ban reminded everyone of the specific goals outlined in the Goals &
Objectives of the Plan Amendment.

Ms. Aquino stated that she understands the specific goals of the HS & HS Committee are
to rid the area of crime and work on a youth center for the area. She is concentrating on
those goals and has agenda items that pertain to those committee goals.

Mr. Grisso referred to the Goals & Objectives in the Plan Amendment that was adopted in
2005. He stated that they are not supposed to be revised, but if you wanted to clarify and
define them this could be done, but you could not redo them. Mr. Girsso reminded
members that the goals are fairly broad, but the Implementation Plan is more specific. You
need to stick to the Goals & Objectives that are in place and could work on clarifying and
prioritizing them.

Mr. Smith stated that we need to re-focus our attention and have an open discussion of our
goals. Ms. Durazo stated that in clarifying our goals we are not talking of specific goals and
objectives, but how the committees are going to work effectively and engage other members
and the community. We must determine how we will lead the community through this
process. She suggested that we continue this discussion every month. Mr. Range
suggested that all committees should have a workshop to determine what goals from our
Goals & Obijectives they want to work on and then prioritize those goals to develop a work
plan and stick to that work plan. Mr. Smith stated that he would ask Mr. Range to take a
leading role with his suggestion. Ms. Durazo stated that she would like to wait until we have
spoken to all members first. She would like to keep this item on the agenda for next month.

Agenda Item 12. Redevelopment Reports by Mike Grisso (1:19 PM)

Mr. Grisso announced that we should have an item on this month’s PAC agenda for the
474 Natoma Street presentation. He would also like to see an item for the wind down of the
SRO Rehabilitation Loan Program. Mr. Grisso stated that the Agency would be scheduling
the first workshop for the Alley Streetscape Project. This workshop should be included with
the regular committee meetings. Ms. Durazo suggested the alleys be discussed at the HS &
HS Committee. Ms. Aquino stated that she could change the meeting time to 6:00 PM if this
works better for the members, Agency and community. Mr. Grisso reminded everyone of
the Commission meetings that are held on Tuesday and this would not be a good day for
the meetings. Mr. Range referred to the beautification of the alleys and stated that it is
important to meet when the neighbors living on those alleys could attend. There was a
discussion with regard to when and where the Alley Streetscape Project should be
discussed.

Mr. Grisso announced that there would be an all day charette for the community, but we do
not need to have all of the workshops at the committee level. He would like to see this
discussed at the Economics Committee and we could have one workshop at the full PAC
meeting. Ms. Durazo stated that this project affects the residents in the alleys more than it
affects the businesses. It is not an economic issue, but rather a HS & HS issue and should
be discussed there. Mr. Range stated that the alleys affect all committees. He referred to
concerns regarding families leaving the city and stated that if we improve the alleys and
families are more comfortable, they are more likely to stay and businesses would then
improve. After further discussion it was agreed to have the first workshop for the Alley
Streetscape project at the Economics Committee on June 7™.

Agenda Item 13. Committee Reports by Committee Chairs (1:32 PM)
Mr. Smith referred to the 474 Natoma Street presentation and stated that the presentation
made to the Housing Committee was very short. He received the information about the

Executive/Minutes (18 May 07) 5



project two days before the meeting and the marketing packet was received at the meeting
with not enough time to review it. Mr. Smith has concluded that the Agency should have the
two developers join forces and build the project together. There is not much difference
between the two proposals. Mr. Grisso stated that he would respectfully disagree as one
proposal had 42 units and the other had 58. Mr. Smith stated that they should combine the
two proposals and come up with more units. Mr. Grisso stated that this would not work
because we have already gone through the RFP process. Both developers submitted
proposals and we could not go back now and start over. He stated that we could include this
in future RFP’s, but he doubts that two developers would be interested in building a project
together. Mr. Smith stated that the Housing Committee made a decision without enough
information and he feels that we chose the lesser of two evils.

Mr. Smith referred to the SRO Rehabilitation Loan Program and stated that the Housing
Committee met to discus this, but he feels there was not enough information provided. They
made a recommendation to wind down the program 30 days after the Commission approves
the wind down. Mr. Smith stated that we were not given enough information to make a
decision. He referred to Urban Solutions and stated that he wanted to know what
information they had provided to hotel owners with regard to the program. He wanted to
know what assistance Urban Solutions provided and when they provided it.

Mr. Range stated that if we are under the assumption that Urban Solutions is to assist the
hotel owners and they are under contract with the Agency then we need to know the
specifics of what they are doing to assist the hotel owners. Mr. Grisso stated that Urban
Solutions has a scope of work for the SRO loan program that the PAC approved last June.
They have gone out and knocked on doors to ensure all hotel owners are aware of the
program and they have assisted with all the paper work for those owners that applied for
funds through the program. Mr. Smith stated that the documents go back to 2000-2002 and
we need to be assured that all the hotel owners knew of the program.

Mr. Range stated that this is critical as it affects our ability to support the SRO loan program
wind down. He stated that a question is being raised as to what is being done to make the
owners aware of the program. Mr. Range pointed out that Mr. Patel and Dr. Dave were
both significant owners of hotels on 6™ Street, and PAC members at the time the program
was developed. They both informed the owners and several meetings were held. For the
owners to come forward now and say they did not know of the program is not true. Mr.
Range reminded members that when we have a vote at the PAC, whoever represents that
vote at the Commission represents the PAC body’s decision, not his or her personal
decision. Mr. Smith stated that he requested information as it is imperative for the Agency to
show us that they have done all they could and then we could vote to wind down the
program.

Ms. Aquino announced that Ms. Chan provided an update regarding the youth center for
the HS & HS Committee.

Ms. Romero announced that there were no action items at the Economics Committee. Ms.
Pickering gave a brief update on the 6™ Street revitalization and they received information
about a new café opening at 6™ and Minna Streets. Ms. Romero stated that she would wait
one more month, but if there is no participation at the Economics Committee she will move it
back to 12:00 PM.

Agenda Item 14. PAC Agenda by Chris Durazo (2:09 PM)

It was agreed to have an agenda item for the SRO Rehabilitation Loan Program wind down.
There will be an agenda item for the 474 Natoma Street project presentation. There will be

Executive/Minutes (18 May 07) 6



an election of two vacant seats and agenda items for a Bindlestiff Studio update and the
Bessie Carmichael Celebration.

There was a discussion with regard to agenda items and how they should be presented to
the full PAC. Mr. Range stated that when a recommendation comes from a committee then
the chair of the committee should make the introduction and recommendation. The Agency
and developer could then make their presentations.

Agenda Item 15. PAC Packet by Chris Durazo (2:23 PM)
To be assembled and sent out by staff.

Committee Member Announcements
Mr. Smith announced that we must revisit how we are organized and interact with each
other.

Public Comment (2:25 PM)

Meeting Ended (2:26 PM)

Chris Durazo
Chair

Executive/Minutes (18 May 07) 7



